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encapsulation, due to the liner size and dose rates. However, the 14-170
liner can be properly transported in the CNS 14-190H cask to the burial site
where the encagsulation can be performed,

Commonwealth Edison has modified its plans as were described in
earlier conversations and in Reference (a) as a result of this determination,
The trensfer of a LOMI liner into a 14-190H Chem Nuclear Cask was performed on
August 22, 1988, We are currently in the process of transporting the cask to
the Barnwell Burial Facility where encapsulation is expected to take place
later in the week in a burial trench., Encapsulation will be performed by Chem
Nuclear and be observed by Commonwealth Edison personnel, The PCP revision,
which was transmitted to your staff earlier, is still applicable to this
process although the encapsalation itself will now be taking place at the
Barnwell Facility, Upon completion of the encapsulation, we anticipate that
the liner will satisfy the stab!lity criteria of 10 CFR 61 and meet the
requirements delineated in the State of South Carolina Department of Health
and Environmental Control (DHEC) license issued for the Barnwell Facility.

This matter has been discussed betweem Chem Nuclear and South
Carolina DHEC officials and has been spproved by DHEC,

Please direct any questions you may have regirding this matter to
this office,

Very truly yours,

1. M, Johns
Nuclear Licensing Administrator
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